
 

Alameda County Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Services 

4985 Broder Blvd, Dublin CA  94568 ● (925) 803-7802 ● www.ebrcsa.org 

 

Participating agencies include Alameda and Contra Costa Counties and the following cities and special districts: Alameda, Albany, Antioch, Berkeley, Brentwood, Clayton, 
Concord, Danville, Dublin, El Cerrito, Emeryville, Fremont, Hayward, Hercules, Lafayette, Livermore, Martinez, Moraga, Newark, Oakley, Pinole, Pittsburg, Pleasant Hill, Pleasanton, 

Richmond, San Leandro, San Pablo, San Ramon, Union City, Walnut Creek, East Bay Regional Park District, Kensington Police Community Services District, Livermore Amador Valley Transit 
Authority, Moraga-Orinda Fire District, Rodeo-Hercules Fire District, San Ramon Valley Fire District, California Department of Transportation, Ohlone Community College District, Contra Costa 

Community College District, Dublin-San Ramon Services District and University of California, Berkeley 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 
 
 
 

 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

 

 

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING    DATE:  April 24, 2015 

TIME:       10:00 a.m. 

PLACE:    Alameda County Sheriff’s Office of Emergency Services and Homeland Security 

  4985 Broder Blvd. 

  Dublin, CA  94568 

AGENDA 
             

 

1. Closed Session:  (None)      Time:   N/A 

 

2. Call to Order/Roll Call:  (Regular Session)    Time:  10:00 a.m. 

 

3. Report on Closed Session:  None 

 

4. Public Comments (Meeting Open to the Public): 
At this time, the public is permitted to address the Board on items within the Board’s subject matter jurisdiction that do not appear on 
the agenda.  Please step to the podium and clearly state your name for the record.  In accordance with State Law, no action or 

discussion may take place on any item not appearing on the posted agenda.  If the item requires action, it will be referred to staff 

and/or placed on the next agenda.  In order that all interested parties have an opportunity to speak, please limit comments to a 
maximum of three (3) minutes.  If you wish to comment on an item that is on the agenda, please wait until the item is read for 

consideration, and then make your way to the podium.  Please limit comments to a maximum of three (3) minutes. 

 

5. Presentations: None 

  

6. Approval of Minutes 

 

 6.1 Approval of Minutes from the Board Meeting of January 30, 2015   
 

7. Written Communications:  None 

 

8. Public Hearings:  None 

 



 

9. Action Items: 

   

9.1  Consider adoption of a Resolution approving a change to the maintenance 

contract for Contra Costa County to include a budget adjustment for an amount 

NTE $650,000.   

 

9.2 Consider adoption of a Resolution approving a Change Order #21 with Motorola 

Solutions, Inc.  

 To add Site Status Indicators on the MCC7500 Consoles.  

 To approve a Services Agreement with MSI for Project Management. 

 To approve an extension to the existing services agreement for Technician 

Support Training. 

 

9.3 Receive a report from the Executive Director on the status of the City of Oakland 

joining the EBRCSA, and provide direction on a response to Oakland’s request 

for four seats on the EBRCSA Board. 

 

  

10. Committee Updates: 

10.1 Receive Informational Report on Recent Finance Committee Activities.    

 

10.2 Receive Informational Report on Recent Operations Committee Activities.    

 

11. Reports: 

 11.1 EBMUD and Seneca Site Property 

 11.2 City of Oakland 

 11.3 Future System Participants 

  

 

12. Board Comments: 

 

13. Next Action Steps: 

 

14. Adjournment 
 

This AGENDA is posted in accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2(a) If requested, pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54953.2, this agenda shall be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a 

disability, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Section 12132), and the federal 

rules and regulations adopted in implementation thereof.  To make a request for disability-related modification or 

accommodation, please contact the EBRCSA at (925) 803-7802 at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting. 

I hereby certify that the attached agenda was posted 72 hours before the noted meeting. 

 

Heather Plamondon, Secretary 

 
Dated:  April 20,2015     



 

 

 

 
Participating agencies include Alameda and Contra Costa Counties and the following cities and special districts: Alameda, Albany, Antioch, Berkeley, Brentwood, 

Clayton, Concord, Danville, Dublin, El Cerrito, Emeryville, Fremont, Hayward, Hercules, Lafayette, Livermore, Martinez, Moraga, Newark, Oakley, Pinole, 
Pittsburg, Pleasant Hill, Pleasanton, Richmond, San Leandro, San Pablo, San Ramon, Union City, Walnut Creek, East Bay Regional Park District, Kensington 
Police Community Services District, Livermore Amador Valley Transit Authority, Moraga-Orinda Fire District, Rodeo-Hercules Fire District, San Ramon Valley 

Fire District, California Department of Transportation, Ohlone Community College District, Contra Costa Community College District, Dublin-San Ramon Services 
District and University of California, Berkeley 

 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

 

 

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING    DATE:  January 30, 2015 

TIME:       10:00 a.m. 

PLACE:    Alameda County Sheriff’s Office of Emergency Services and Homeland Security 

  4985 Broder Blvd. 

  Dublin, CA  94568 

MINUTES-DRAFT 
             

 

1. Closed Session:  (None)      Time:   N/A 

 

2. Call to Order/Roll Call:  (Regular Session) 1002   Time:  10:00 a.m. 

The following Board Members were in attendance: 

Ahern, Calabrigo, Woo, Silva, Mulligan, Morris, Acosta, Dutra Vernaci, Rodriguez, Metcalf, 

McQuiston, Anderson, Stepper, Muranishi 

 

Staff in Attendance: 

Broadhurst, Dupuis, McCarthy, Plamondon  

 

  

 

3. Report on Closed Session:  None 

 

4. Public Comments (Meeting Open to the Public): 
At this time, the public is permitted to address the Board on items within the Board’s subject matter jurisdiction that do not appear on 

the agenda.  Please step to the podium and clearly state your name for the record.  In accordance with State Law, no action or 

discussion may take place on any item not appearing on the posted agenda.  If the item requires action, it will be referred to staff 

and/or placed on the next agenda.  In order that all interested parties have an opportunity to speak, please limit comments to a 
maximum of three (3) minutes.  If you wish to comment on an item that is on the agenda, please wait until the item is read for 

consideration, and then make your way to the podium.  Please limit comments to a maximum of three (3) minutes. 

 

5. Presentations:  None 

  

6. Approval of Minutes



 

Upon a motion from Member Dutra-Vernaci with a request for a correction and a second 

from Member Metcalf, the minutes were corrected to reflect Member Metcalf’s 

representation on behalf of the Mayors Conference from Contra Costa County.  

Approved by a unanimous vote. 

 

7. Written Communications:  None 

 

8. Public Hearings:  None 

 

9. Action Items: 

   

9.1  Consider Adoption of a Resolution Approving Agreement with Thomas G. McCarthy to 

Serve on a Contract Basis as the Executive Director of the East Bay Regional 

Communications System Authority (EBRCSA)  

Chief Andersen and the Finance Committee were tasked with the selection of a nominee 

to replace Bill McCammon.  The Finance Committee acted as a selection committee and 

reviewed resumes from interested parties, and conducted interviews.  Tom McCarthy, the 

Interim Director as appointed by the full Board in November of last year is the candidate 

being recommended for selection and approval by the Board at this time.     

 

Upon a motion by Member Calabrigo and a Second by Member Silva and with a 

unanimous vote, and no public comment Tom McCarthy has been selected to be the 

Executive Director for the EBRCSA under a Services Agreement. 

 

           A Second Motion was sought for the terms and conditions of the Services Agreement to 

approve the scope of work, the definitions of services and a compensation package, 

which is the same as the previous director’s package.  Member Metcalf asked if there 

were any major changes in the scope of services and it was explained that it was a 

reformatting of the scope of work and a cleanup of the language.  It has also been 

organized into services categories with clarification provided for tasks.   

 

 Upon a motion from Member Metcalf, with a second from Member Silva, with no public 

comment there was unanimous support for the Service Agreement for Director McCarthy.    

 

 10. Committee Updates: 

10.1 Receive Informational Report on Recent Finance Committee Activities.    

The Finance Committee has been working on the recruitment and selection of the new 

Executive Director for the last two months.   

 

10.2 Receive Informational Report on Recent Operations Committee Activities.    

No report 

11. Reports: 

 

Reports will be made at next meeting 

 

12. Board Comments: 



 

 

 

 

Director McCarthy provided an update on the progress with the City of Oakland, he has been 

having regular meetings with various city staff and as evidenced by the City staff in attendance 

at the meeting today everyone is still working on making this partnership work.  Director 

McCarthy has also been working with the Motorola Engineers to test BART Issues to check those 

off of the list of technical concerns.  

 

  

The Sheriff shared that Police Chiefs and Sheriff had a meeting in Bodega Bay…EBRCSA system 

was fully operational.  They were able to test the radios all the way up to Sonoma County and on 

an operation that took Officers into Stockton the system also worked well.     

 

 

13. Next Action Steps: 

 

  

14. Adjournment: 1027 
 

  



 
 

Participating agencies include Alameda and Contra Costa Counties and the following cities and special districts: Alameda, Albany, Antioch, Berkeley, Brentwood, 
Clayton, Concord, Danville, Dublin, El Cerrito, Emeryville, Fremont, Hayward, Hercules, Lafayette, Livermore, Martinez, Moraga, Newark, Oakley, Pinole, 

Pittsburg, Pleasant Hill, Pleasanton, Richmond, San Leandro, San Pablo, San Ramon, Union City, Walnut Creek, East Bay Regional Park District, Kensington 
Police Community Services District, Livermore Amador Valley Transit Authority, Moraga-Orinda Fire District, Rodeo-Hercules Fire District, San Ramon Valley 

Fire District, California Department of Transportation, Ohlone Community College District, Contra Costa Community College District, Dublin-San Ramon Services 
District and University of California, Berkeley 

 

Alameda County Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Services 

4985 Broder Blvd, Dublin CA  94568 ● (925) 803-7802 ● www.ebrcsa.org 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM 9.1 

 

AGENDA STATEMENT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

MEETING DATE:  April 24, 2015 

 

TO:   Board of Directors 

   East Bay Regional Communications System Authority (EBRCSA) 

 

 

FROM: Thomas McCarthy, Executive Director 

   East Bay Regional Communications System Authority 

 

 

SUBJECT: Services Agreement with Contra Costa County Department of Information 

Technology  

 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Adopt a resolution approving an Amendment to the Contract with Contra Costa County 

Department of Information Technology to provide Communications Operations Support Services, 

and Project Construction Management for the EBRCSA System.  Authorize the Chair to sign the 

agreement and the Executive Director to implement the agreement. 

 

 

SUMMARY/DISCUSSION:  
 

The Contra Costa County Department of Information Technology has a contract, see attachment 

“A”, with  East Bay Regional Communications System Authority (“EBRCSA”) to provide services 

to assist in acquiring, planning, designing, constructing, operating and maintaining a P25 

compliant or equivalent communications system serving Alameda and Contra Costa County 

(“System”).  The value of the contract was set at $400,000.00 per year and Contra Costa County 

is approaching the maximum value of the contract which is set to expire in December 2015.  Contra 

Costa County Department of Information Technology has requested, see attachment “B”, that the 

value of the contract be increased by $250,000.00 to a total of $650,000.00 to allow them to 

continue to perform work for EBRCSA until the contract expires.  A new contract will be entered 



 

 

into with EBRCSA to take effect in January 2016.  Contra Costa County Department of 

Information Technology will continue to bill monthly for services rendered.  The increase to the 

contract will be necessary to perform work involving the addition of other users to the System. 

 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

 

It is recommended that your Board adopt a resolution approving an Amendment to the contract to 

increase the value of the contract from $400,000.00 to $650,000.00 with Contra Costa County 

Department of Information Technology, through December 31, 2015, in order to provide 

Communications Operations Support Services, and Project Construction Management for the 

EBRCSA System, and authorize the Chair to sign and the Executive Director to implement the 

Amendment.  The funding to provide the support is available in the maintenance budget.  

 

Attachments:  

“A” – Current Contract with Contra Costa County Department of Information Technology 

“B” – Request for Contract modification 

2431254.1  

























































RESOLUTION NO.  15-___ 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE 

EAST BAY REGIONAL COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM AUTHORITY 

*********************************** 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CHAIR TO EXECUTE AND THE 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO IMPLEMENT AN AMENDMENT TO THE 

INTERAGENCY AGREEMENT WITH THE CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 

DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, TO INCREASE THE 

CONTRACT AMOUNT BY $250,000 

 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code Section 6500 et seq. and the Joint 

Exercise of Powers Agreement executed by its members, the East Bay Regional 

Communications System Authority (“EBRCSA”)  is authorized to acquire, plan, design, 

finance, construct, operate and maintain a P-25 compliant communications system 

serving Alameda and Contra Costa counties and individual political jurisdictions therein 

(“System”);  and 

 

 WHEREAS,  the County of Contra Costa (“County”) is a member of the 

EBRCSA, and its Department of Information of Technology (“DoIT”)  has a contract 

with EBRCSA  to provide services to the System, at an amount not to exceed $400,000 

and for a term ending December 31, 2015; and 

 

 WHEREAS, additional funds in the amount of up to $250,000 are needed to 

complete work under the contract, prior to the anticipated approval and execution of a 

new contract for 2016; and 

 

 WHEREAS, DoIT is willing to include in its contract(s) ongoing maintenance of 

the EBRCSA infrastructure at one or more EBRCSA sites within the County; and 

 

 WHEREAS, funds are available to increase the contract amount as specified; and 

 
 WHEREAS, staff recommends that the contract be amended in order that work 

on the System will not be interrupted. 

  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of 

the East Bay Regional Communications System Authority does hereby: (1) authorize its 

Chair to execute an Amendment to the Interagency Agreement, to increase the not-to-

exceed contract amount by $250,000, for a total contract price of $650,000; and (2) 

authorize its Executive Director to take such further action as may be necessary and 

appropriate to implement such Amendment. 

 
 
 On motion of xx, seconded by xx, the foregoing Resolution was passed and 

adopted this 24th day of April, 2015, by the following vote: 

 



AYES: 

 

NOES: 

 

ABSTENTIONS: 

 

ABSENT: 

 

     ATTEST: ________________________________ 

           Heather Tannehill-Plamondon, Secretary 

 

 

 

 
 

2431247.1  



 
Participating agencies include Alameda and Contra Costa Counties and the following cities and special districts: Alameda, Albany, Antioch, Berkeley, Brentwood, 

Clayton, Concord, Danville, Dublin, El Cerrito, Emeryville, Fremont, Hayward, Hercules, Lafayette, Livermore, Martinez, Moraga, Newark, Oakley, Pinole, 
Pittsburg, Pleasant Hill, Pleasanton, Richmond, San Leandro, San Pablo, San Ramon, Union City, Walnut Creek, East Bay Regional Park District, Kensington 
Police Community Services District, Livermore Amador Valley Transit Authority, Moraga-Orinda Fire District, Rodeo-Hercules Fire District, San Ramon Valley 

Fire District, California Department of Transportation, Ohlone Community College District, Contra Costa Community College District, Dublin-San Ramon Services 
District and University of California, Berkeley 

 
 

 

  

AGENDA ITEM 9.2 

 

 

AGENDA STATEMENT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

MEETING DATE:  April 24, 2015 

 

TO:   Board of Directors 

   East Bay Regional Communications System Authority (EBRCSA) 

 

 

FROM: Thomas McCarthy, Executive Director 

   East Bay Regional Communications System Authority 

 

 

SUBJECT: Change Order #21 with Motorola Solutions, Inc. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Adopt a Resolution approving Change Order #21 with Motorola Solutions, Inc. to implement: Site 

Status Indication feature on the MCC7500 Dispatch Consoles, Services Agreement to provide 

System support and training for technicians in Alameda and Contra Costa Counties, and Services 

Agreement to provide System Management to East Bay Regional Communications System 

Authority (“EBRCSA”).  Authorize the Chair to sign the Change Order and such related 

documents as may be necessary  and the Executive Director to implement the Resolution. 

 

 

SUMMARY/DISCUSSION:  

Site Status Indication feature on the MCC7500 Dispatch Consoles: 

 

The EBRCSA ASTRO 25 radio system currently has twenty five dispatch centers throughout Alameda 

and Contra Costa Counties.  During normal operation of the MCC7500 Console, operators currently 

have no indication on the console screen in the event one of the 6 simulcast subsystems or 2 standalone 

ASTRP Repeater Sites (ASR) fall out of the Wide Area communication.  An operator can key up on a 



talk group resource, unaware that the intended subscribers are not reachable.  Mission critical public 

safety operators need to know when to switch to a backup communication method.  

 

Site status indication allows an MCC7500 operator to instantly know when a site or group of sites is 

not in Wide Area Communication.  It notifies the operator immediately when to switch to backup 

communications via control stations and desk sets.   

 

The MCC7500 Console Site Status Indication will be installed on all 25 dispatch centers for 

$30,852.00, (Attachment “A”).  The MCC7500 Console Site Status Indication will also be added to 

any additional dispatch centers in the future for no additional cost.  The Site Status Indication has no 

annual cost. 

 

Services Agreement with Motorola Solutions Inc. to provide System Management to East 

Bay Regional Communications System Authority (“EBRCSA”): 

 

Representatives from Alameda and Contra Costa counties and EBRCSA staff have been working 

with Motorola Solutions Inc. (“Motorola”) since the EBRCSA System was completed. to develop 

Radio System Support Services, Database Management and Oversight, Radio System Inventories, 

System Infrastructure Performance Reporting, Planning, User Support and Interaction, Training, 

Site Maintenance, and Antenna Site Management. 

 

Motorola successfully completed the first System upgrade in January.  The next system upgrade 

will occur in January of 2016. EBRCSA is fortunate to have Motorola Service Manager Gary 

Durbin available to provide ongoing System management. Gary has been an integral part of the 

EBRCSA System deployment and has been the System Manager for Motorola since EBRCSA’s 

inception.  System Manager will be a part time position and the manager will provide on-going 

System Management for one year. 

 

The proposed System Management statement of work and Services Agreement (Attachment “B”) 

is structured with a not to exceed amount of $75,000.00. 

 

 

Services Agreement with Motorola Solutions Inc. to provide System support and training  

for technicians in Alameda and Contra Costa counties: 

 

Representatives from Alameda and Contra Costa counties and EBRCSA staff have been working 

with Motorola Solutions Inc. (“Motorola”) since the EBRCSA System was completed to develop 

both a maintenance/service plan as well as a software lifecycle technology refresh for the 

EBRCSA.  Motorola successfully completed the first System upgrade in January to migrate the 

System to software version 7.13. As part of the upgrade the computer servers at the master site 

controller were replaced. The ongoing maintenance of the System is becoming the responsibility 

of the technicians in both counties as the System components warranties expire. While the 

technicians have received training on the maintenance and trouble shooting of the System 

components, there have been changes associated with the System upgrade that will require 

additional training. The next system upgrade will occur in January of 2016. EBRCSA is fortunate 

to have Motorola Service Technician Mike Gokey available to provide ongoing System support 

and training for the technicians. Mike has been an integral part of the EBRCSA System deployment 



and has been the lead technician since EBRCSA’s inception. The scope of work and proposed 

Services Agreement are included in Attachment “C” (Technical Consultant Services Overview 

and Agreement). The Technical Consultant will provide on-going System administration and 

training to the technicians so they will be able to move into the System administration role in the 

future. 

 

The proposed Services Agreement is structured with a not to exceed amount of $120,000. The 

agreement provides that the support can be coordinated with the technical staff in each county to 

insure the maximum benefit of having the Motorola Technician available. 

 
 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

It is recommended that your Board adopt a resolution approving Change Order #21 with Motorola 

Solutions, Inc. to provide and install the MCC7500 Console Site Status Indicator in all dispatch 

centers on the EBRCSA system in an amount not to exceed $30,852.00, approve the proposed 

System Management statement of work and Services Agreement with a not to exceed amount of 

$75,000, and approve the proposed Services Agreement for Technical Consultant with a not to 

exceed amount of $120,000.00;  authorize the Chair to sign the Change Order and such related 

documents as may be necessary  to carry out the intent of the resolution; 

and authorize the Executive Director to implement Change Order #21.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
2431840.1  



RESOLUTION NO.  15-__ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE 

EAST BAY REGIONAL COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM AUTHORITY 

********************************* 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CHAIR TO EXECUTE AND THE 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO IMPLEMENT A CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER 

WITH MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC. (MSI) FOR SITE STATUS 

INDICATION  FOR SYSTEM DISPATCH CENTERS, SERVICES AGREEMENT 

WITH MSI FOR PROJECT MANAGEMENT, AND EXTENSION TO SERVICES 

AGREEMENT FOR TECHNICIAN SUPPORT TRAINING                                                                                                                         

WHEREAS, the East Bay Regional Communications System Authority 

(“EBRCSA”)  has contracted with  Motorola Solutions, Inc. (“MSI”) for the purchase of 

communications equipment, maintenance, and related services in connection with  a P-25 

compliant communications system serving Alameda and Contra Costa counties and 

individual political jurisdictions therein (the “System”); and 

WHEREAS, the Motorola MCC7500 Console Alias Manager  does not currently 

indicate when simulcast subsystems or standalone ASTRP Repeater Sites fall out of the 

Wide Area communication; and 

WHEREAS, a Site Status Indication feature is available that permits System 

operators to know instantly when a site or group of sites is not in Wide Area 

Communication, enabling to operator to switch to backup communications via control 

stations and desk sets; and 

WHEREAS, MSI has proposed installing the MCC7500 Console Site Status 

Indication on 25 System dispatch centers for a total cost of $30,852, at no additional 

annual cost, and with the feature to be added to future dispatch centers at no additional 

cost; and 

WHEREAS, MSI completed the first System upgrade in January 2015, and the 

next System upgrade is scheduled for January 2016; and  

WHEREAS, MSI is qualified and willing to provide on-going, part-time System 

management services for one additional year, at a not to exceed amount of $75,000; and 

WHEREAS, ongoing maintenance of the System is increasingly the 

responsibility of technicians in Alameda and Contra Costa Counties; and 

WHEREAS, System training is required for the technicians, and MSI is qualified 

and able to provide such training, at a not to exceed amount of $120,000; and 

WHEREAS, funding is available for the proposed addition of the Site Status 

Indication feature the described System management services, and the described System 

training for technicians in Alameda and Contra Costa Counties; and 



 WHEREAS, the proposed Change Order #21 is recommended by staff.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of 

the East Bay Regional Communications System Authority does hereby (1) approve 

Change Order #21 to the EBRCSA Communications System Agreement with Motorola, 

Solutions, Inc., for: (a) the purchase of the MCC7500 Console Site Status Indication 

feature for all 25 System dispatch centers, in an amount not to exceed $30,852; (b) 

System management services in an amount not to exceed $75,000; and (c) System 

training services in an amount not to exceed $120,000; (2) authorize its Chair to execute 

such change order and such related documents as may be necessary to carry out the intent 

of the Resolution; and (3) authorize its Executive Director to take such further action as 

may be necessary and appropriate to implement this Resolution. 

On motion of xx, seconded by xx, the foregoing Resolution was passed and 

adopted this 24th day of April, 2015, by the following votes: 

AYES: 

 

NOES: 

 

ABSTENTIONS: 

 

ABSENT: 

 

ATTEST: ________________________________ 

                 Heather Tannehill-Plamondon, Secretary 
 

2431202.2  





































 

                                   SERVICES AGREEMENT

   Attn: National Service Support/4th fl                                                                                             Contract Number:   S00001025396      
   1301 East Algonquin Road                                                                                                          Contract Modifier:   
   (800) 247-2346                                                                                                                          

                                         Date: 04/06/2015

      Company Name: East Bay Regional Communications 
System Authority

Required P.O.: No

                      Attn: Customer # : 1036520494
         Billing Address: 4985 Broder Blvd Bill to Tag # : 0001

        City, State, Zip: Dublin,CA,94568 Contract Start Date: 05/01/2015
   Customer Contact: Tom Mccarthy Contract End Date: 04/30/2016

        Phone: (510)225-5930 Anniversary Day: Apr 30th
Payment Cycle: IMMEDIATE

PO # :

    
 

QTY MODEL/OPTION SERVICES DESCRIPTION MONTHLY
EXT

EXTENDED
AMT

***** Recurring Services ***** 
SVC02SVC0080A SP - SYSTEM MANAGER $6,250.00 $75,000.00

1 SITE(S)  

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS - ATTACH 
STATEMENT OF WORK FOR PERFORMANCE DESCRIPTIONS

Subtotal - Recurring Services $6,250.00 $75,000.00

Subtotal - One-Time Event
Services $ .00 $ .00

Total $6,250.00 $75,000.00

Taxes - -
Grand Total $6,250.00 $75,000.00

THIS SERVICE AMOUNT IS SUBJECT TO STATE AND LOCAL TAXING
JURISDICTIONS WHERE APPLICABLE, TO BE VERIFIED BY MOTOROLA.

Subcontractor(s) City State
MOTOROLA WEST ADJUSTMENT D0175 SAN DIEGO CA

I received Statements of Work that describe the services provided on this Agreement. Motorola's Service Terms 
and Conditions, a copy of which is attached to this Service Agreement, is incorporated herein by this reference.

   AUTHORIZED CUSTOMER SIGNATURE    TITLE DATE
                                                            

   CUSTOMER (PRINT NAME)     

   MOTOROLA REPRESENTATIVE(SIGNATURE) TITLE DATE

   Paolo Caltagirone               650 577-0339
   MOTOROLA REPRESENTATIVE(PRINT NAME)               PHONE



Company Name:       East Bay Regional Communications System Authority
Contract Number:     S00001025396 
Contract Modifier:     
Contract Start Date:  05/01/2015    
Contract End Date:   04/30/2016
  
 



Service Terms and Conditions

Motorola Solutions Inc.("Motorola") and the customer named in this Agreement ("Customer") hereby agree as follows:

Section 1. APPLICABILITY
These Service Terms and Conditions apply to service contracts whereby Motorola will provide to Customer either (1) 
maintenance, support, or other services under a Motorola Service Agreement, or (2) installation services under a Motorola
Installation Agreement.

Section 2. DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION
2.1. "Agreement" means these Service Terms and Conditions; the cover page for the Service Agreement or the
Installation Agreement, as applicable; and any other attachments, all of which are incorporated herein by this reference. In
interpreting this Agreement and resolving any ambiguities, these Service Terms and Conditions take precedence over any
cover page, and the cover page takes precedence over any attachments, unless the cover page or attachment states 
otherwise.

2.2. "Equipment" means the equipment that is specified in the attachments or is subsequently added to this Agreement. 

2.3. "Services" means those installation, maintenance, support, training, and other services described in this Agreement.

Section 3. ACCEPTANCE
 Customer accepts these Service Terms and Conditions and agrees to pay the prices set forth in the Agreement. This 
Agreement becomes binding only when accepted in writing by Motorola. The term of this Agreement begins on the "Start 
Date" indicated in this Agreement.

Section 4. SCOPE OF SERVICES
4.1. Motorola will provide the Services described in this Agreement or in a more detailed statement of work or other 
document attached to this Agreement. At Customer's request, Motorola may also provide additional services at Motorola's
 then-applicable rates for the services.

4.2. If Motorola is providing Services for Equipment, Motorola parts or parts of equal quality will be used; the Equipment 
will be serviced at levels set forth in the manufacturer's product manuals; and routine service procedures that are 
prescribed by Motorola will be followed.

4.3. If Customer purchases from Motorola additional equipment that becomes part of the same system as the initial 
Equipment, the additional equipment may be added to this Agreement and will be billed at the applicable rates after the 
warranty for that additional equipment expires.

4.4. All Equipment must be in good working order on the Start Date or when additional equipment is added to the
Agreement. Upon reasonable request by Motorola, Customer will provide a complete serial and model number list of the 
Equipment. Customer must promptly notify Motorola in writing when any Equipment is lost, damaged, stolen or taken out 
of service. Customer's obligation to pay Service fees for this Equipment will terminate at the end of the month in which 
Motorola receives the written notice.

4.5. Customer must specifically identify any Equipment that is labeled intrinsically safe for use in hazardous
environments. 

4.6. If Equipment cannot, in Motorola's reasonable opinion, be properly or economically serviced for any reason, Motorola 
may modify the scope of Services related to that Equipment; remove that Equipment from the Agreement; or increase the 
price to Service that Equipment.

4.7. Customer must promptly notify Motorola of any Equipment failure. Motorola will respond to Customer's notification in 
a manner consistent with the level of Service purchased as indicated in this Agreement. 

Section 5. EXCLUDED SERVICES
 5.1. Service excludes the repair or replacement of Equipment that has become defective or damaged from use in other 
than the normal, customary, intended, and authorized manner; use not in compliance with applicable industry standards; 
excessive wear and tear; or accident, liquids, power surges, neglect, acts of God or other force majeure events.
5.2. Unless specifically included in this Agreement, Service excludes items that are consumed in the normal operation of 
the Equipment, such as batteries or magnetic tapes.; upgrading or reprogramming Equipment; accessories, belt clips, 
battery chargers, custom or special products, modified units, or software; and repair or maintenance of any transmission 
line, antenna, microwave equipment, tower or tower lighting, duplexer, combiner, or multicoupler. Motorola has no 



obligations for any transmission medium, such as telephone lines, computer networks, the internet or the worldwide web, 
or for Equipment malfunction caused by the transmission medium.

Section 6. TIME AND PLACE OF SERVICE
Service will be provided at the location specified in this Agreement. When Motorola performs service at Customer's 
location, Customer will provide Motorola, at no charge,a non-hazardous work environment with adequate shelter, heat, 
light, and power and with full and free access to the Equipment. Waivers of liability from Motorola or its subcontractors will
 not be imposed as a site access requirement. Customer will provide all information pertaining to the hardware and 
software elements of any system with which the Equipment is interfacing so that Motorola may perform its Services.
Unless otherwise stated in this Agreement, the hours of Service will be 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., local time, excluding 
weekends and holidays. Unless otherwise stated in this Agreement,the price for the Services exclude any charges or 
expenses associated with helicopter or other unusual access requirements; if these charges or expenses are reasonably 
incurred by Motorola in rendering the Services,Customer agrees to reimburse Motorola for those charges and expenses.

Section 7. CUSTOMER CONTACT
Customer will provide Motorola with designated points of contact (list of names and phone numbers) that will be available 
twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven (7) days per week, and an escalation procedure to enable Customer's personnel to 
maintain contact, as needed, with Motorola.

Section 8. PAYMENT
Unless alternative payment terms are stated in this Agreement, Motorola will invoice Customer in advance for each 
payment period. All other charges will be billed monthly, and Customer must pay each invoice in U.S. dollars within twenty
 (20) days of the invoice date. Customer will reimburse Motorola for all property taxes, sales and use taxes, excise taxes, 
and other taxes or assessments that are levied as a result of Services rendered under this Agreement (except income, 
profit, and franchise taxes of Motorola) by any governmental entity.

Section 9. WARRANTY
Motorola warrants that its Services under this Agreement will be free of defects in materials and workmanship for a period 
of ninety (90) days from the date the performance of the Services are completed. In the event of a breach of this warranty,
 Customer's sole remedy is to require Motorola to re-perform the non-conforming Service or to refund, on a pro-rata basis,
 the fees paid for the non-conforming Service. MOTOROLA DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR 
IMPLIED, INCLUDING THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR 
PURPOSE.

Section 10. DEFAULT/TERMINATION
 10.1. If either party defaults in the performance of this Agreement, the other party will give to the non-performing party a 
written and detailed notice of the default. The non-performing party will have thirty (30) days thereafter to provide a written
 plan to cure the default that is acceptable to the other party and begin implementing the cure plan immediately after plan 
approval. If the non-performing party fails to provide or implement the cure plan, then the injured party, in addition to any 
other rights available to it under law, may immediately terminate this Agreement effective upon giving a written notice of 
termination to the defaulting party.

10.2. Any termination of this Agreement will not relieve either party of obligations previously incurred pursuant to this 
Agreement, including payments which may be due and owing at the time of termination. All sums owed by Customer to 
Motorola will become due and payable immediately upon termination of this Agreement. Upon the effective date of 
termination, Motorola will have no further obligation to provide Services.

Section 11. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY
Except for personal injury or death, Motorola's total liability, whether for breach of contract, warranty, negligence, strict 
liability in tort, or otherwise, will be limited to the direct damages recoverable under law, but not to exceed the price of 
twelve (12) months of Service provided under this Agreement. ALTHOUGH THE PARTIES ACKNOWLEDGE THE 
POSSIBILITY OF SUCH LOSSES OR DAMAGES, THEY AGREE THAT MOTOROLA WILL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY 
COMMERCIAL LOSS; INCONVENIENCE; LOSS OF USE, TIME, DATA, GOOD WILL, REVENUES, PROFITS OR 
SAVINGS; OR OTHER SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY WAY RELATED
 TO OR ARISING FROM THIS AGREEMENT OR THE PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES BY MOTOROLA PURSUANT 
TO THIS AGREEMENT. No action for contract breach or otherwise relating to the transactions contemplated by this 
Agreement may be brought more than one (1) year after the accrual of the cause of action, except for money due upon an
 open account.This limitation of liability will survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement and applies 
notwithstanding any contrary provision.

Section 12. EXCLUSIVE TERMS AND CONDITIONS



 12.1. This Agreement supersedes all prior and concurrent agreements and understandings between the parties, whether 
written or oral, related to the Services, and there are no agreements or representations concerning the subject matter of 
this Agreement except for those expressed herein. The Agreement may not be amended or modified except by a written 
agreement signed by authorized representatives of both parties.
12.2. Customer agrees to reference this Agreement on any purchase order issued in furtherance of this Agreement, 
however, an omission of the reference to this Agreement will not affect its applicability. In no event will either party be 
bound by any terms contained in a Customer purchase order, acknowledgement, or other writings unless: the purchase 
order, acknowledgement, or other writing specifically refers to this Agreement; clearly indicate the intention of both parties 
to override and modify this Agreement; and the purchase order,acknowledgement, or other writing is signed by authorized
 representatives of both parties.

Section 13. PROPRIETARY INFORMATION; CONFIDENTIALITY; INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS
 13.1. Any information or data in the form of specifications, drawings, reprints, technical information or otherwise furnished
 to Customer under this Agreement will remain Motorola's property, will be deemed proprietary, will be kept confidential, 
and will be promptly returned at Motorola's request. Customer may not disclose, without Motorola's written permission or 
as required by law, any confidential information or data to any person, or use confidential information or data for any 
purpose other than performing its obligations under this Agreement. The obligations set forth in this Section survive the 
expiration or termination of this Agreement.

13.2. Unless otherwise agreed in writing, no commercial or technical information disclosed in any manner or at any time 
by Customer to Motorola will be deemed secret or confidential. Motorola will have no obligation to provide Customer with 
access to its confidential and proprietary information, including cost and pricing data.

13.3. This Agreement does not grant directly or by implication, estoppel, or otherwise, any ownership right or license 
under any Motorola patent, copyright, trade secret, or other intellectual property including any intellectual property created
 as a result of or related to the Equipment sold or Services performed under this Agreement.

Section 14. FCC LICENSES AND OTHER AUTHORIZATIONS
Customer is solely responsible for obtaining licenses or other authorizations required by the Federal Communications 
Commission or any other federal, state, or local government agency and for complying with all rules and regulations 
required by governmental agencies. Neither Motorola nor any of its employees is an agent or representative of Customer 
in any governmental matters

Section 15. COVENANT NOT TO EMPLOY
During the term of this Agreement and continuing for a period of two (2) years thereafter, Customer will not hire, engage 
on contract, solicit the employment of, or recommend employment to any third party of any employee of Motorola or its 
subcontractors without the prior written authorization of Motorola. This provision applies only to those employees of 
Motorola or its subcontractors who are responsible for rendering services under this Agreement. If this provision is found 
to be overly broad under applicable law, it will be modified as necessary to conform to applicable law

Section 16. MATERIALS, TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT
All tools, equipment, dies, gauges, models, drawings or other materials paid for or furnished by Motorola for the purpose 
of this Agreement will be and remain the sole property of Motorola. Customer will safeguard all such property while it is in 
Customer's custody or control, be liable for any loss or damage to this property, and return it to Motorola upon request. 
This property will be held by Customer for Motorola's use without charge and may be removed from Customer's premises 
by Motorola at any time without restriction.

Section 17. GENERAL TERMS
 17.1. If any court renders any portion of this Agreement unenforceable, the remaining terms will continue in full force and 
effect.

17.2. This Agreement and the rights and duties of the parties will be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State in
which the Services are performed

17.3. Failure to exercise any right will not operate as a waiver of that right, power, or privilege.

17.4. Neither party is liable for delays or lack of performance resulting from any causes that are beyond that party's 
reasonable control, such as strikes, material shortages, or acts of God.

17.5. Motorola may subcontract any of the work,but subcontracting will not relieve Motorola of its duties under this
Agreement.



17.6. Except as provided herein, neither Party may assign this Agreement or any of its rights or obligations hereunder 
without the prior written consent of the other Party, which consent will not be unreasonably withheld. Any attempted 
assignment, delegation, or transfer without the necessary consent will be void. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Motorola 
may assign this Agreement to any of its affiliates or its right to receive payment without the prior consent of Customer. In 
addition, in the event Motorola separates one or more of its businesses (each a "Separated Business"),whether by way of 
a sale, establishment of a joint venture, spin-off or otherwise (each a "Separation Event"), Motorola may, without the prior
written consent of the other Party and at no additional cost to Motorola, assign this Agreement such that it will continue to 
benefit the Separated Business and its affiliates (and Motorola and its affiliates, to the extent applicable) following the 
Separation Event

17.7. THIS AGREEMENT WILL RENEW, FOR AN ADDITIONAL ONE (1) YEAR TERM, ON EVERY ANNIVERSARY OF 
THE START DATE UNLESS EITHER THE COVER PAGE SPECIFICALLY STATES A TERMINATION DATE OR ONE 
PARTY NOTIFIES THE OTHER IN WRITING OF ITS INTENTION TO DISCONTINUE THE AGREEMENT NOT LESS 
THAN THIRTY (30) DAYS OF THAT ANNIVERSARY DATE. At the anniversary date, Motorola may adjust the price of the
 Services to reflect its current rates.

17.8. If Motorola provides Services after the termination or expiration of this Agreement, the terms and conditions in effect 
at the time of the termination or expiration will apply to those Services and Customer agrees to pay for those services on 
a time and materials basis at Motorola's then effective hourly rates.
Revised Jan 1, 2010 
 



 

                                   SERVICES AGREEMENT

   Attn: National Service Support/4th fl                                                                                             Contract Number:   S00001021807      
   1301 East Algonquin Road                                                                                                          Contract Modifier:   RN06-NOV-14
   (800) 247-2346                                                                                                                          

                                         Date: 03/27/2015

      Company Name: East Bay Regional Communications 
System Authority

Required P.O.: No

                      Attn: Customer # : 1036520494
         Billing Address: 4985 Broder Blvd Bill to Tag # : 0001

        City, State, Zip: Dublin,CA,94568 Contract Start Date: 05/01/2015
   Customer Contact: Tom Mccarthy Contract End Date: 04/30/2016

        Phone: (510)225-5930 Anniversary Day: Apr 30th
Payment Cycle: IMMEDIATE

PO # :

    
 

QTY MODEL/OPTION SERVICES DESCRIPTION MONTHLY
EXT

EXTENDED
AMT

***** Recurring Services ***** 
SVC02SVC0080A SP - SYSTEM MANAGER $10,000.00 $120,000.00

1 SITE(S)  

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS - ATTACH 
STATEMENT OF WORK FOR PERFORMANCE DESCRIPTIONS

Subtotal - Recurring Services $10,000.00 $120,000.00

Subtotal - One-Time Event
Services $ .00 $ .00

Total $10,000.00 $120,000.00

Not to exceed $60,000, Contract can be 
renewed/modified/cancelled

Taxes - -
Grand Total $10,000.00 $120,000.00

THIS SERVICE AMOUNT IS SUBJECT TO STATE AND LOCAL TAXING
JURISDICTIONS WHERE APPLICABLE, TO BE VERIFIED BY MOTOROLA.

Subcontractor(s) City State
MOTOROLA WEST ADJUSTMENT D0175 SAN DIEGO CA

I received Statements of Work that describe the services provided on this Agreement. Motorola's Service Terms 
and Conditions, a copy of which is attached to this Service Agreement, is incorporated herein by this reference.

   AUTHORIZED CUSTOMER SIGNATURE    TITLE DATE
                                                            

   CUSTOMER (PRINT NAME)     

   MOTOROLA REPRESENTATIVE(SIGNATURE) TITLE DATE

   Paolo Caltagirone               650 577-0339
   MOTOROLA REPRESENTATIVE(PRINT NAME)               PHONE



Company Name:       East Bay Regional Communications System Authority
Contract Number:     S00001021807 
Contract Modifier:     RN06-NOV-14
Contract Start Date:  05/01/2015    
Contract End Date:   04/30/2016
  
 



Service Terms and Conditions

Motorola Solutions Inc.("Motorola") and the customer named in this Agreement ("Customer") hereby agree as follows:

Section 1. APPLICABILITY
These Service Terms and Conditions apply to service contracts whereby Motorola will provide to Customer either (1) 
maintenance, support, or other services under a Motorola Service Agreement, or (2) installation services under a Motorola
Installation Agreement.

Section 2. DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION
2.1. "Agreement" means these Service Terms and Conditions; the cover page for the Service Agreement or the
Installation Agreement, as applicable; and any other attachments, all of which are incorporated herein by this reference. In
interpreting this Agreement and resolving any ambiguities, these Service Terms and Conditions take precedence over any
cover page, and the cover page takes precedence over any attachments, unless the cover page or attachment states 
otherwise.

2.2. "Equipment" means the equipment that is specified in the attachments or is subsequently added to this Agreement. 

2.3. "Services" means those installation, maintenance, support, training, and other services described in this Agreement.

Section 3. ACCEPTANCE
 Customer accepts these Service Terms and Conditions and agrees to pay the prices set forth in the Agreement. This 
Agreement becomes binding only when accepted in writing by Motorola. The term of this Agreement begins on the "Start 
Date" indicated in this Agreement.

Section 4. SCOPE OF SERVICES
4.1. Motorola will provide the Services described in this Agreement or in a more detailed statement of work or other 
document attached to this Agreement. At Customer's request, Motorola may also provide additional services at Motorola's
 then-applicable rates for the services.

4.2. If Motorola is providing Services for Equipment, Motorola parts or parts of equal quality will be used; the Equipment 
will be serviced at levels set forth in the manufacturer's product manuals; and routine service procedures that are 
prescribed by Motorola will be followed.

4.3. If Customer purchases from Motorola additional equipment that becomes part of the same system as the initial 
Equipment, the additional equipment may be added to this Agreement and will be billed at the applicable rates after the 
warranty for that additional equipment expires.

4.4. All Equipment must be in good working order on the Start Date or when additional equipment is added to the
Agreement. Upon reasonable request by Motorola, Customer will provide a complete serial and model number list of the 
Equipment. Customer must promptly notify Motorola in writing when any Equipment is lost, damaged, stolen or taken out 
of service. Customer's obligation to pay Service fees for this Equipment will terminate at the end of the month in which 
Motorola receives the written notice.

4.5. Customer must specifically identify any Equipment that is labeled intrinsically safe for use in hazardous
environments. 

4.6. If Equipment cannot, in Motorola's reasonable opinion, be properly or economically serviced for any reason, Motorola 
may modify the scope of Services related to that Equipment; remove that Equipment from the Agreement; or increase the 
price to Service that Equipment.

4.7. Customer must promptly notify Motorola of any Equipment failure. Motorola will respond to Customer's notification in 
a manner consistent with the level of Service purchased as indicated in this Agreement. 

Section 5. EXCLUDED SERVICES
 5.1. Service excludes the repair or replacement of Equipment that has become defective or damaged from use in other 
than the normal, customary, intended, and authorized manner; use not in compliance with applicable industry standards; 
excessive wear and tear; or accident, liquids, power surges, neglect, acts of God or other force majeure events.
5.2. Unless specifically included in this Agreement, Service excludes items that are consumed in the normal operation of 
the Equipment, such as batteries or magnetic tapes.; upgrading or reprogramming Equipment; accessories, belt clips, 
battery chargers, custom or special products, modified units, or software; and repair or maintenance of any transmission 
line, antenna, microwave equipment, tower or tower lighting, duplexer, combiner, or multicoupler. Motorola has no 



obligations for any transmission medium, such as telephone lines, computer networks, the internet or the worldwide web, 
or for Equipment malfunction caused by the transmission medium.

Section 6. TIME AND PLACE OF SERVICE
Service will be provided at the location specified in this Agreement. When Motorola performs service at Customer's 
location, Customer will provide Motorola, at no charge,a non-hazardous work environment with adequate shelter, heat, 
light, and power and with full and free access to the Equipment. Waivers of liability from Motorola or its subcontractors will
 not be imposed as a site access requirement. Customer will provide all information pertaining to the hardware and 
software elements of any system with which the Equipment is interfacing so that Motorola may perform its Services.
Unless otherwise stated in this Agreement, the hours of Service will be 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., local time, excluding 
weekends and holidays. Unless otherwise stated in this Agreement,the price for the Services exclude any charges or 
expenses associated with helicopter or other unusual access requirements; if these charges or expenses are reasonably 
incurred by Motorola in rendering the Services,Customer agrees to reimburse Motorola for those charges and expenses.

Section 7. CUSTOMER CONTACT
Customer will provide Motorola with designated points of contact (list of names and phone numbers) that will be available 
twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven (7) days per week, and an escalation procedure to enable Customer's personnel to 
maintain contact, as needed, with Motorola.

Section 8. PAYMENT
Unless alternative payment terms are stated in this Agreement, Motorola will invoice Customer in advance for each 
payment period. All other charges will be billed monthly, and Customer must pay each invoice in U.S. dollars within twenty
 (20) days of the invoice date. Customer will reimburse Motorola for all property taxes, sales and use taxes, excise taxes, 
and other taxes or assessments that are levied as a result of Services rendered under this Agreement (except income, 
profit, and franchise taxes of Motorola) by any governmental entity.

Section 9. WARRANTY
Motorola warrants that its Services under this Agreement will be free of defects in materials and workmanship for a period 
of ninety (90) days from the date the performance of the Services are completed. In the event of a breach of this warranty,
 Customer's sole remedy is to require Motorola to re-perform the non-conforming Service or to refund, on a pro-rata basis,
 the fees paid for the non-conforming Service. MOTOROLA DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR 
IMPLIED, INCLUDING THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR 
PURPOSE.

Section 10. DEFAULT/TERMINATION
 10.1. If either party defaults in the performance of this Agreement, the other party will give to the non-performing party a 
written and detailed notice of the default. The non-performing party will have thirty (30) days thereafter to provide a written
 plan to cure the default that is acceptable to the other party and begin implementing the cure plan immediately after plan 
approval. If the non-performing party fails to provide or implement the cure plan, then the injured party, in addition to any 
other rights available to it under law, may immediately terminate this Agreement effective upon giving a written notice of 
termination to the defaulting party.

10.2. Any termination of this Agreement will not relieve either party of obligations previously incurred pursuant to this 
Agreement, including payments which may be due and owing at the time of termination. All sums owed by Customer to 
Motorola will become due and payable immediately upon termination of this Agreement. Upon the effective date of 
termination, Motorola will have no further obligation to provide Services.

Section 11. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY
Except for personal injury or death, Motorola's total liability, whether for breach of contract, warranty, negligence, strict 
liability in tort, or otherwise, will be limited to the direct damages recoverable under law, but not to exceed the price of 
twelve (12) months of Service provided under this Agreement. ALTHOUGH THE PARTIES ACKNOWLEDGE THE 
POSSIBILITY OF SUCH LOSSES OR DAMAGES, THEY AGREE THAT MOTOROLA WILL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY 
COMMERCIAL LOSS; INCONVENIENCE; LOSS OF USE, TIME, DATA, GOOD WILL, REVENUES, PROFITS OR 
SAVINGS; OR OTHER SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY WAY RELATED
 TO OR ARISING FROM THIS AGREEMENT OR THE PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES BY MOTOROLA PURSUANT 
TO THIS AGREEMENT. No action for contract breach or otherwise relating to the transactions contemplated by this 
Agreement may be brought more than one (1) year after the accrual of the cause of action, except for money due upon an
 open account.This limitation of liability will survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement and applies 
notwithstanding any contrary provision.

Section 12. EXCLUSIVE TERMS AND CONDITIONS



 12.1. This Agreement supersedes all prior and concurrent agreements and understandings between the parties, whether 
written or oral, related to the Services, and there are no agreements or representations concerning the subject matter of 
this Agreement except for those expressed herein. The Agreement may not be amended or modified except by a written 
agreement signed by authorized representatives of both parties.
12.2. Customer agrees to reference this Agreement on any purchase order issued in furtherance of this Agreement, 
however, an omission of the reference to this Agreement will not affect its applicability. In no event will either party be 
bound by any terms contained in a Customer purchase order, acknowledgement, or other writings unless: the purchase 
order, acknowledgement, or other writing specifically refers to this Agreement; clearly indicate the intention of both parties 
to override and modify this Agreement; and the purchase order,acknowledgement, or other writing is signed by authorized
 representatives of both parties.

Section 13. PROPRIETARY INFORMATION; CONFIDENTIALITY; INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS
 13.1. Any information or data in the form of specifications, drawings, reprints, technical information or otherwise furnished
 to Customer under this Agreement will remain Motorola's property, will be deemed proprietary, will be kept confidential, 
and will be promptly returned at Motorola's request. Customer may not disclose, without Motorola's written permission or 
as required by law, any confidential information or data to any person, or use confidential information or data for any 
purpose other than performing its obligations under this Agreement. The obligations set forth in this Section survive the 
expiration or termination of this Agreement.

13.2. Unless otherwise agreed in writing, no commercial or technical information disclosed in any manner or at any time 
by Customer to Motorola will be deemed secret or confidential. Motorola will have no obligation to provide Customer with 
access to its confidential and proprietary information, including cost and pricing data.

13.3. This Agreement does not grant directly or by implication, estoppel, or otherwise, any ownership right or license 
under any Motorola patent, copyright, trade secret, or other intellectual property including any intellectual property created
 as a result of or related to the Equipment sold or Services performed under this Agreement.

Section 14. FCC LICENSES AND OTHER AUTHORIZATIONS
Customer is solely responsible for obtaining licenses or other authorizations required by the Federal Communications 
Commission or any other federal, state, or local government agency and for complying with all rules and regulations 
required by governmental agencies. Neither Motorola nor any of its employees is an agent or representative of Customer 
in any governmental matters

Section 15. COVENANT NOT TO EMPLOY
During the term of this Agreement and continuing for a period of two (2) years thereafter, Customer will not hire, engage 
on contract, solicit the employment of, or recommend employment to any third party of any employee of Motorola or its 
subcontractors without the prior written authorization of Motorola. This provision applies only to those employees of 
Motorola or its subcontractors who are responsible for rendering services under this Agreement. If this provision is found 
to be overly broad under applicable law, it will be modified as necessary to conform to applicable law

Section 16. MATERIALS, TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT
All tools, equipment, dies, gauges, models, drawings or other materials paid for or furnished by Motorola for the purpose 
of this Agreement will be and remain the sole property of Motorola. Customer will safeguard all such property while it is in 
Customer's custody or control, be liable for any loss or damage to this property, and return it to Motorola upon request. 
This property will be held by Customer for Motorola's use without charge and may be removed from Customer's premises 
by Motorola at any time without restriction.

Section 17. GENERAL TERMS
 17.1. If any court renders any portion of this Agreement unenforceable, the remaining terms will continue in full force and 
effect.

17.2. This Agreement and the rights and duties of the parties will be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State in
which the Services are performed

17.3. Failure to exercise any right will not operate as a waiver of that right, power, or privilege.

17.4. Neither party is liable for delays or lack of performance resulting from any causes that are beyond that party's 
reasonable control, such as strikes, material shortages, or acts of God.

17.5. Motorola may subcontract any of the work,but subcontracting will not relieve Motorola of its duties under this
Agreement.



17.6. Except as provided herein, neither Party may assign this Agreement or any of its rights or obligations hereunder 
without the prior written consent of the other Party, which consent will not be unreasonably withheld. Any attempted 
assignment, delegation, or transfer without the necessary consent will be void. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Motorola 
may assign this Agreement to any of its affiliates or its right to receive payment without the prior consent of Customer. In 
addition, in the event Motorola separates one or more of its businesses (each a "Separated Business"),whether by way of 
a sale, establishment of a joint venture, spin-off or otherwise (each a "Separation Event"), Motorola may, without the prior
written consent of the other Party and at no additional cost to Motorola, assign this Agreement such that it will continue to 
benefit the Separated Business and its affiliates (and Motorola and its affiliates, to the extent applicable) following the 
Separation Event

17.7. THIS AGREEMENT WILL RENEW, FOR AN ADDITIONAL ONE (1) YEAR TERM, ON EVERY ANNIVERSARY OF 
THE START DATE UNLESS EITHER THE COVER PAGE SPECIFICALLY STATES A TERMINATION DATE OR ONE 
PARTY NOTIFIES THE OTHER IN WRITING OF ITS INTENTION TO DISCONTINUE THE AGREEMENT NOT LESS 
THAN THIRTY (30) DAYS OF THAT ANNIVERSARY DATE. At the anniversary date, Motorola may adjust the price of the
 Services to reflect its current rates.

17.8. If Motorola provides Services after the termination or expiration of this Agreement, the terms and conditions in effect 
at the time of the termination or expiration will apply to those Services and Customer agrees to pay for those services on 
a time and materials basis at Motorola's then effective hourly rates.
Revised Jan 1, 2010 
 



 
 

Participating agencies include Alameda and Contra Costa Counties and the following cities and special districts: Alameda, Albany, Antioch, Berkeley, Brentwood, 
Clayton, Concord, Danville, Dublin, El Cerrito, Emeryville, Fremont, Hayward, Hercules, Lafayette, Livermore, Martinez, Moraga, Newark, Oakley, Pinole, 

Pittsburg, Pleasant Hill, Pleasanton, Richmond, San Leandro, San Pablo, San Ramon, Union City, Walnut Creek, East Bay Regional Park District, Kensington 
Police Community Services District, Livermore Amador Valley Transit Authority, Moraga-Orinda Fire District, Rodeo-Hercules Fire District, San Ramon Valley 

Fire District, California Department of Transportation, Ohlone Community College District, Contra Costa Community College District, Dublin-San Ramon Services 
District and University of California, Berkeley 

 

Alameda County Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Services 

4985 Broder Blvd, Dublin CA  94568 ● (925) 803-7802 ● www.ebrcsa.org 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM 9.3 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

MEETING DATE:  April 24, 2015 

 

TO:   Board of Directors 

   East Bay Regional Communications System Authority (EBRCSA) 

 

 

FROM: Thomas McCarthy, Executive Director 

   East Bay Regional Communications System Authority 

 

 

SUBJECT: City of Oakland and Positions on the EBRCSA Board 

 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Receive a report from the Executive Director on the status of the City of Oakland joining the 

EBRCSA, and provide direction on a response to Oakland’s request for four seats on the 

EBRCSA Board. 

 

 

SUMMARY/DISCUSSION:  
 

On July 15, 2014, the City of Oakland City Council approved Resolution No. 85113 C.M.S. 

(Legistar File #:13-0546-1) which instructed the City Administrator to, along with a number of 

instructions, enter into an agreement with the EBRCSA to join the EBRCSA network.    The first 

of the items is to secure a Memorandum of Understanding (MOUs) from member organizations 

to reserve a minimum of three (3) voting seats for City of Oakland representatives; as well as 

initiate a request to amend the ERCSA Joint Powers Agreement (JPA) to add an additional 

permanent seat for a City of Oakland representative. 

 

The Alameda County Mayors Conference has allocated one of their positions to the City of 

Oakland’s Mayor.  The Alameda County City Managers Association has also allocated one of 

their positions to the City of Oakland City Administrator.  A third position was allocated by the 

Alameda County Fire Chief’s Association, however, the Fire Chiefs stipulated that only the City 



 

 

of Oakland Fire Chief was appointed and they reserved the right to nominate the alternate.  The 

City of Oakland has advised the EBRCSA Director that they do not agree with alternate 

language allowing the Fire Chiefs Association to select the alternate.  The City of Oakland 

wishes to have the autonomy to select a City of Oakland alternate to the City of Oakland Fire 

Chief.  In addition the City of Oakland has requested that the EBRCSA JPA be amended to add 

one additional permanent seat for a City of Oakland representative.   

 

The current composition of the EBRCSA Governing Board is as follows 

(1) Alameda County Board of Supervisors 

(1) Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors 

(1) Alameda County Police Chief’s Association (to be selected by the Association) 

(1) Contra Costa County Police Chief’s Association (to be selected by the Association) 

(1) Alameda County Fire Chiefs Association (to be selected by the Association) 

(1) Contra Costa County Fire Chiefs Association (to be selected by the Association) 

(1) Special District ( to be selected by the Association) 

(1) Alameda County, County Administrator 

(1) Contra Costa County, County Administrator 

(1) Alameda County Sheriff  

(1) Contra Costa County Sheriff  

(3) Contra Costa County City Managers (to be selected by the Association) 

(3) Alameda County City Managers (to be selected by the Association) 

(3) Contra Costa County Elected Officials (to be selected by Mayor’s Conference) 

(3) Alameda County Elected Officials (to be selected by the Mayor’s Conference) 

 

23 Total Board of Directors 

 

The Executive Director is requesting direction to respond to Oakland’s request for four seats on 

the EBRCSA Board.  Pursuant to the JPA agreement, in order to increase the number of seats 

(23) or the composition of the Board as stated in the agreement, an amendment to the agreement 

is required.  Pursuant to Section 15 of the agreement, it can only be amended by the mutual 

agreement of all of the governing bodies of the members, meaning the member agencies, not the 

board members.  This will require getting resolutions supporting an amendment from each of the 

43 members before the EBRCSA Board could amend the agreement.   

 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

 

It is recommended that your Board discuss and reach a consensus on how to respond to the City of 

Oakland request for permanent seat on the EBRCSA Board of Directors and provide direction on 

how the Executive Director shall proceed. 

 


	BOD42415Agenda
	BOD013015MINUETS DRAFT
	Item 9.1
	Item 9.1 Staff Report CoCo Agreement
	Item 9.1 Contra Costa County Contract Ammendment
	9.1 EBRCSA - Reso Authorizing Amendment to Inter-Agency Agrmt with CoCo County for 042415

	Item 9.2
	Item 9.2 Staff Report Motorola Change Order
	9.2 EBRCSA Reso Motorola CO 21
	Attachments for Site Status Indication
	EBRCSA Durbin
	EBRCSA Gokey contract

	Item 9.3 Staff Report on Oakland Positions on Board of Directors

